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MEMORANDUM
March 22, 1999

TO: Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

FROM: Richard A. Zambo
Florida Bar No. 312525

RE: FPSC Docket No. 980569-PU
Notice of Intent to Participate - Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association
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Pursuant to the Commission’s March 17th “Notice of Hearing” in the referenced Docket, be
advised that the Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (FICA) intends to participate in the
proceeding. At this time, FICA’s interest is expected to be limited to the Commission’s
proposed amendments to Rule 25-17.087, F.A.C., - Interconnection and Standards.

Please add the name of this firm and Rich Zambo, as FICA’s legal counsel, to the service list.

, We also request that you “date stamp” the duplicate copy of this notice, and return it
\CK' et s in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope. If you have any questions or

l

WA  ceerequire anything further, please do not hesitate to contact this office.
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Thank you for your assistance.
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